Clarifications requested further to pre-bid meeting for Supply, Customization, Installation and Post Go-Live Support for an Integrated Information System. (Reference No.: GRA/2022/OAB/02) 
Q1: Please can you confirm whether GRA will provide the payment gateway or should bidder quote for the payment gateway?
A1: Quote for the payment gateway should be included.
Q2: Please can you confirm whether we need to replace the VB star System or will the GRA continue to use the VB star System?
A2: VB Star (including attendance readers) is intended to be replaced.
Q3: Please confirm the volume/number of physical documents to be scanned and uploaded in the system?
A3: GRA intends to migrate data for the last two years.
Q4: Please confirm the volume/number of records in excel to be migrated?
A4: GRA intends to migrate data for the last two years.
Q5: Please confirm the volume/number of records in the Sage Patel to be migrated? Do we required to migrate only the opening balances?
A5: GRA intends to migrate data for the last two years.
Q6: Please confirm how for many entities the GRA require statement of financial position?
A6: The solution is intended to have multi-organization capabilities as per the functional requirements. 
Currently financial data for Gambling Regulatory Authority, Horse Racing Division and Responsible Gambling Capacity Building Fund are managed by GRA. 
The solution should equally provide the option for the consolidation of accounts. 
Q7: Page 369 (Board Administration)- Has GRA already acquired a Board Administration/Management solution? Does the solution allow for interfacing with other solutions? Kindly clarify.
A7: GRA has already acquired E-Board System. This solution does not allow any interfacing with other solutions. Decisions and follow up actions taken by the Board will be inserted manually in the Integrated IT Project by the Board Secretary.
 Automatic interfacing will be considered if the current Board Administration/Management be replaced in the future.
Q8: Does GRA intend to replace the existing Sage Pastel or upgrade to the latest version?
A8: The Sage Pastel system can either be replaced or upgraded to the latest version, as long as the functional and technical requirements are met.
Q9: Page- 378- Does GRA prefer to have its own data center with new hardware or would opt for a private cloud service provider in Mauritius?
A9: Refer to paragraph 2.0.2 of Section V: Technical Requirements whereby bidders should provide both options in their proposal for disaster recovery namely:
Option 1: Physical server(s) including the sized specifications and costs
Option 2: Sized specifications for virtual server(s) which will be hosted in a cloud and hosting costs will be borne by the GRA
Q10: The supply and installation period is expected to be over six (6) months. We consider that 6 months is too short to implement all the defined systems for the whole project, taking into consideration the hardware delivery and that it will have to be a phase-wise approach.
A10: No such extension is being envisaged by the GRA at this stage.
Q11: We would like to make a request for an extension of the submission deadline.
A11: No such extension is being envisaged by the GRA at this stage.
Other clarifications sought via e-mail

Q12: "Bids need to be secured by a Bid Security. The amount of Bid Security required is two hundred thousand (200,000) Mauritian Rupees." 
Can you please specify if the above amount is inclusive or exclusive of VAT? 
A12: VAT is not applicable for the bid security.
Q13: Can we have the exact expiry date of the bid security?
A13: Refer to ITB 18.1 of Section II of the Bid Data Sheet which states as follows: “Accordingly, a bid with a Bid Security that expires before 09 November 2022 shall be rejected as non-responsive.”
Q14: One (1) LTO 5 Tape backup system - any specific reason for LTO 5 since LTO 5 has already reached its end of life and the latest is LTO 8. Also confirm if this backup system will be used for the new infrastructure being proposed.
A14: There are no specific reasons for LTO5. Bidders can propose LTO8. The backup system will be used for the new infrastructure.
Q15: One (1) backup appliance - Kindly advise if the backup appliance will be used for the new infrastructure or if it will be used for another purpose.
A15: This will be used for the new infrastructure
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